



MORINE BANGLE

AVEDA STYLIST &
EDUCATOR

CONTACT

414-587-1981
MORINEBANGLE@GMAIL.COM
WWW.MORINEBANGLE.COM

2465 TALBOTS LANE
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045

SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK: /AVEDAMORINE
INSTAGRAM: @MORINEBANGLE



PROFILE

Morine began her journey in the AVEDA network in 1998. Her passion for the industry was quickly recognized and made her a distinguished leader in the salon. Morine has twenty years of salon experience that she consistently shares with others. Her eagerness to learn as well as spread her knowledge makes her a great stylist, educator, and lifelong learner. Morine is committed to her philosophy that collaboration will move this industry forward.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR STYLIST

CRAIG BERNS SALON SPA | DEC 2000 - PRESENT

- Provides superior care to salon guests
- Trains new hires
- Senior stylist since 2000
- Color education leader since 2005
- Management 2006-2013

AVEDA HAIR COLOR PUREFESSIONAL/PUREFESSIONAL MENTOR

| NOV 2008 - PRESENT

- Currently traveling throughout the US and Canada teaching the entire Aveda Color Curriculum
- Mentoring the Color Purefessional Team for Aveda Services Great Lakes

HAIR COLOR MAGIC TEAM MEMBER

| NOV 2010 - PRESENT

- Team Member since the team's creation
- Helped launch curriculum throughout the US and Canada
- Continues to teach the entire Hair Color Magic Curriculum throughout US and Canada
- Top 3 Educator for most bookings in the AVEDA Network for Autumn/Winter 2017

EDUCATION/HONORS/CERTIFICATIONS

AVEDA PUREFESSIONAL EDUCATION/HAIR COLOR MAGIC

| ONGOING

ONGOING EDUCATION, UPDATES AND CERTIFICATIONS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR

HEAD SHAPE MATTERS CERTIFIED HAIR CUTTER

LAS VEGAS, NV | OCT 2018

5 DAY CERTIFICATION

AVEDA CONGRESS

| 2011, 2015, 2018

TEAM LUPE VOSS

RAZOR CUTS AND COLOR BLOCKS

| SEPT 2018

SUSAN FORD AND JEFFREY SCOTT

PHOTO SHOOT

IMAGES ON INSTAGRAM | MAY 2018

TEAM- LUPE VOSS, LUIS GONZALES, VANESSA WHITMARSH,
JONATHAN KRUGMAN

GEO PRISMS

| MAR 2016

SUSAN FORD AND ALBERTO ROSSELL-DAVIS

VOMOR EXTENSIONS

| 2016

HEADMAPPING

| 2010

EDUCATED ON THE HEADMAPPING SYSTEM AND
TRANSFORMED THE SALON'S SYSTEMS BY EDUCATING
SALON STAFF

SKILLS AND TALENTS

- Clear Communication and Customer Service
- Leadership Skills
- Strong Consultations
- Self-Motivated
- Education-Driven
- Organized
- Creative
- Innovative
- Engaging

